From: Janet Bradley Worthington

To: Clerks; Kaitlin Bos

Subject: Re: Wilmot Land Assembly
Date: February 14, 2025 7:36:40 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open any attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Further to my previous email, please include my email to Lilliane Dunstall in agendas as
Official Correspondence. Thank you.

Janet Bradley

On Fri, Feb 14, 2025 at 7:34 PM Janet Bradley Worthington <|j G-

wrote:
Hello

On attending WilCAN's recent town hall regarding the land assembly, I was advised to
forward copies of my emails sent to Wilmot's councillor's to you. I am forwarding a copy of
my email dated February 9 addressed to Councillor Dunstall. I sent similar copies under
separate email address to the four other councillors and to Mayor Salonen. Only Councillor
Martin acknowledge receipt thereof.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. Thanks.
Janet Bradley

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Janet Bradley Worthington _>

Date: Sun, Feb 9, 2025 at 2:56 PM
Subject: Wilmot Land Assembly

To: Lillianne Dunstall <lillianne.dunstall@wilmot.ca>

Dear Lilliane

Based on the recent poll results as noted in Terry Pender's article published in The Record
recently, I would urge you to support your constituents and please make a motion at council
that Wilmot is not a willing host. Would you please acknowledge receipt of this email and
confirm that it would be appropriate for you to so move.

Thanks.



Janet Bradley, -

Majority of Kitchener Conestoga voters oppose Wilmot
Land Assembly: poll

Conestoga are.._full story=



From: Janet Bradley Worthington

To: Clerks; Kaitlin Bos

Subject: Fwd: Wilmot Land Assembly
Date: February 14, 2025 7:39:41 PM
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you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Please include the message below written to Mayor Salonen on February 9 in the upcoming
agenda as Official Correspondence. Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email. Thank you.

Janet Bradley

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Janet Bradley Worthington _>
Date: Sun, Feb 9, 2025 at 3:06 PM

Subject: Wilmot Land Assembly

To: <natasha.salonen@wilmot.ca>

Dear Mayor Salnonen

Based on the recent poll results as noted in Terry Pender's article published in The Record on
Saturday, February 9, I would urge you to show your support for your constituents and please
entertain a motion at council that Wilmot is not a willing host. The uncertainty of the future
and divisiveness that this issue has created needs to end. The farmers need to be given their
lives back, especially in light of the province's suggestion that their land would be returned if
nothing goes through. Would you kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thanks.

Janet Bradlei, -



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
Date: February 14, 2025 7:40:32 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open any attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Please include the message below written to Councillor Cressman on February 9 in the
upcoming agenda as Official Correspondence. Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you.

Janet Bradley

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Janet Bradley Worthington _>

Date: Sun, Feb 9, 2025 at 3:01 PM
Subject: Wilmot Land Assembly

To: <stewart.cressman@wilmot.ca>

Dear Councillor Cressman

Based on the recent poll results as noted in Terry Pender's article published in The Record on
Saturday, February 9, I would urge you to show your support for your constituents and please
make a motion at council that Wilmot is not a willing host. Would you kindly

acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm that it would be appropriate for you to so move.

Thanks.

Janet Bradlei, -



Majority of Kitchener Conestoga voters oppose Wilmot
Land Assembly: poll

A new poll shows a strong_majority of Wilmot residents and voters in Kitchener
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From: Janet Bradley Worthington

To: Clerks; Kaitlin Bos

Subject: Fwd: Wilmot Land Assembly
Date: February 14, 2025 7:41:11 PM
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you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Please include the message below written to Councillor Wilkinson on February 9 in the
upcoming agenda as Official Correspondence. Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you.

Janet Bradley

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Janet Bradley Worthington _>

Date: Sun, Feb 9, 2025 at 3:00 PM
Subject: Wilmot Land Assembly

To: <kris.wilkinson@wilmot.ca>

Dear Councillor Wilkinson

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

Conestoga are. . full story=




From: Janet Bradley Worthington

To: Clerks; Kaitlin Bos

Subject: Fwd: Wilmot Land Assembly
Date: February 14, 2025 7:41:35 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open any attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Please include the message below written to Councillor Sidhu on February 9 in the upcoming
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

To: <harvir.sidhu@wilmot.ca>

Dear Harvir
Dear Steve

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
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